Mureh 10, 1938

Dear Mahalanobla,

I have started to wrlte a note showlng the oconneaticn
of my diseriminant funotiona with the work of you and Bose
and with thot ot Hotelling. I have, however, forgotten
exaoctly whaet notation Hose haes used in his disouseion of
the Studentised form of D?. I enclose, therefore, a Taw
lines giving the aqyiva;an;: ga I think 1t 1s, which I
should bes glad if you would return wlth corrections whera
neoessery, e.g., I haye omitted an average bias of D?,
and I have not EBoee's form of the general dietribution
with which to oheck up the substitution I sugpest. If the
referencs fur the publioation vf thie paper 1s alrecdy
av 1leble I should ba glad to inolude it too.

Yours sincerely,



